Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 9:43:29 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619801400 Delivery Exception

Ve were unable to complete delivery of your
package
We made a delivery attempt: 06/04/2020 9:27 am. Don't wait until the

next business day for your delivery. Pick up your package(s) today
after 12:00 pm at 3333 SOUTH GRAND AVENUE.

See "Resolving Delivery Issues” for recommended actions

See "Preparing for Delivery” for helpful tips
Tracking # 770619801400

Ship date: Soheduled delivery:

Wed, 6/3/2020 Fri, 6/5/2020 by 10:30
ATTN: MINDY WILOOX am

CITY OF INGLEWOOD RENNE PURDY,
INGLEWOOD, GA 90301 _ i SUPERVISOR, ENVIRONMEN

LS REGONAL WATER QUALITY
Delivery exception CONTROL BOAR

320 W ATH S
LOS ANGELES, OA 80013

Ug

Shipment Facts

Fadiix atternpted, but was ynable o complets delvery of the

following shipment

Tracking numben 770619801400

Stiatus: Dislivery exception
Referencs: DZOTTIRIS 00 TABK O2
Service type: Fadi Prionty Overnight®
Fackaging tvps Fedbx® Envelope
Number of plsoss: 1

Weight 050

Spacial handling/Services: Deibver Weekday

Standard transit £/42020 by HEED am




Resolving Delivery Issues

The reasen delbvery was not completed s cutlinad below, Wh
AT

applicgbie, resoiut iong are also provided

Door tag will provide the time and adds
of the FedBx location where you may pic
and also indicate if
;i e made.

1, Custemer not
Avaiiable or
Business Cloged

Preparing for Delivery
To help ensure suceessiul delvery of yvour shipmant, please review

Ri

the bhalow,

Yo't be in?
You may be able 1o hold vour delivery at a cenvenlent FedEx World

Service Cenler o Fadix Offics location for piok up. Track yvour

shipment to determing Held gt FedEx location avalls




